
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Draft - Flint Background/Timeline

For the backgrounder, we should identify topics/items to address. While reviewing the recommendations document it occurred to me perhaps we should include a short summary of the LCR. We can plagiarize a paragraph from the report.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 8:00:13 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Draft - Flint Background/Timeline

See attached. Not sure how detailed they want it.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov